
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Amanda Trujillo [atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com] 
Thursday, May 19, 2011 6:28 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
RE: Archimedes SWD 
Re: WO#415987 + 416075 Archimedes SWD 

Mike, 
Attached are the samples, as promised for supporting documentation. The C-141 previously submitted was a 

request for closure. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Amanda N. Trujillo 
Environmental Scientist 
Yates Petroleum Corporation 
Office 575-748-4310 
Cell 575-703-6537 
Email atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com 

—Original Message 
From: Amanda Trujillo 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 12:58 PM 
To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' 
Subject: RE: Archimedes SWD 

The release was contained in the pump house. And the contained soil was removed. I would be happy to 
pull a sample for additional documentation. I'll send that your way as soon as I get the results. 

Amanda N. Trujillo 
Environmental Scientist 
Yates Petroleum Corporation 
Off ice 575-748-4310 
Cell 575-703-6537 
Email atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com 

Original Message 
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD rmailto:mike.bratcher(Q)state.nm.usl 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:26 PM 
To: Amanda Trujillo 
Subject: RE: Archimedes SWD 

Amanda - What happened to the 8 bbls PW that was released? 

From: Amanda Trujillo rmailto:atmjillo@yatespetroleum.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 4:10 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: Amanda Trujillo 
Subject: FW: Archimedes SWD 

Mike, 
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Attached is the C-141 

Amanda N. Trujillo 
Environmental Scientist 
Yates Petroleum Corporation 
Off ice 575-748-4310 
Cell 575-703-6537 
Email atruiillo@yatespetroleum.com 

—Original Message 
From: Amanda Trujillo 
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 5:13 PM 
To: 'Mike Bratcher (Mike.Bratcher@state.nm.us)' 
Cc: Jerry Fanning; Bob Asher 
Subject: Archimedes SWD 

Mr. Bratcher: 

Archimedes SWD 
Section 18, Township 21 South, Range 24 East 
Eddy County 
Date of Release: 2/06/2011 
Approximately 8 barrels of PW were released 0 barrels recovered 
Cause of release has been isolated and repairs are in progress 

If you should have any questions please feel free to contact me at the number below 

Amanda N. Trujillo 
Environmental Scientist 
Yates Petroleum Corporation 
Off ice 575-748-4310 
Cell 575-703-6537 
Email atru.jiIlo@yatespetroleum.com 
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